

December 22, 1987

INTRODUCED BY: GREG NICKELS

PROPOSED NO.: 88 - 36

ORDINANCE NO. 8422

AN ORDINANCE relating to the adoption of the 1988 edition of the Washington State Department of Transportation and American Public Works Association, Washington State Chapter, Standard Specifications for Road, Bridge, and Municipal Construction and amending ordinance no. 7072 and Section 14.20.010 of the King County Code.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1: Section 1 of Ordinance No. 7072 and Section 14.20.010 of the King County Code are each amended as follows:

~~((Road Construction Standards))~~ 1988 Standard Specifications adopted. The ~~((1984))~~ 1988 edition of the ~~((State of Washington))~~ Washington State Standard Specifications for Road, ~~((& Bridge))~~ Bridge, and Municipal Construction is adopted as the standard specifications for road, ~~((and))~~ bridge and drainage construction in King County, except that the provisions of the ~~((1980))~~ 1984 edition shall continue in effect on those current projects advertised prior to ~~((January 1, 1985))~~ March 1, 1988 for construction.

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time this 16th day of February 1988.

PASSED this 22nd day of February, 1988.

KING COUNTY COUNCIL
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Gary Grant
Chairman

ATTEST:

Joanthy M. Owens
Clerk of the Council

APPROVED THIS 3rd day of March, 1988.

Jim Hill
King County Executive

*Rec'd
12/22/87
12/22/87
12/22/87*

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

C